



Republic of the Philippines  
**Department of Environment and Natural Resources**

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City, 1100

Tel Nos. 929-6626 to 29; 929-6633 to 35

926-7041 to 43; 929-6252; 929-1669

Website: <http://www.denr.gov.ph> / E-mail: [web@denrgov.ph](mailto:web@denrgov.ph)

Voice-Over-Internet-Protocol (VOIP) Trunkline (632)7553330

**EXTREMELY URGENT**  
**MEMORANDUM**

TO : **The Assistant Secretary for Climate Change  
And Director BMB, in Concurrent Capacity**

**The Directors**  
EMB, MGB, FMB, LMB, ERDB

**The OIC Director**  
Policy and Planning Service

FROM : **The Undersecretary**  
Policy, Planning and International Affairs

SUBJECT : **REQUEST FOR COMMENTS TO THE REVISED DRAFT OF  
THE ASEAN COMPREHENSIVE RECOVERY FRAMEWORK  
(ACRF)**

DATE : October 15, 2020

May we respectfully refer the letter dated 14 October 2020 sent by Assistant Secretary Junever Mahilum-West, Office of ASEAN Affairs- Department of Foreign Affairs, regarding the revised draft of the ASEAN Comprehensive Recovery Framework (ACRF) and its Implementation Plan. These documents will be presented by the ASEAN Secretariat at the 4<sup>th</sup> ACCWG-PHE Meeting on 14 October 2020.

In view of this, may we request for your comments on the attached drafts and send to [oueiea.denr@gmail.com](mailto:oueiea.denr@gmail.com) on or before 16 October 2020.

For your immediate attention and appropriate action.

  
ATTY. JONAS R. LEONES



OUEIEA Secretariat &lt;oueiea.denr@gmail.com&gt;

## Letter. Revised Draft of the ASEAN Comprehensive RecoveryFramework (ACRF)

**Summitries and ASEAN Coordinating Council Division-PH** <asean.div1@dfa.gov.ph> Wed, Oct 14, 2020 at 3:27 PM  
 To: External Affairs Division PDPB <pead.pdpb@dswd.gov.ph>, Hannah Giray <hagiray@dswd.gov.ph>, "Ma. Carmella H Dongga-as" <mchdongga-as@dswd.gov.ph>, Jonas Leones <jonasleones@hotmail.com>, OUEIEA Secretariat <oueiea.denr@gmail.com>, policy@denr.gov.ph, marlyn arzaga <marlyn\_arzaga@yahoo.com>, Ma Elizabeth Dungo <dedethd@gmail.com>, Pacey Dumlao <paceydumlao23@gmail.com>, "Patrick T. Aquino" <patrick.aquino@doe.gov.ph>, doepbh@gmail.com, "Jesus L.R. Mateo" <jesus.mateo@deped.gov.ph>, Margarita Consolacion Ballesteros <margarita.ballesteros@deped.gov.ph>, Ena Angelica Luga <ico@deped.gov.ph>, "Lily Freida M. Milla" <lmilla@ched.gov.ph>, CHED IAS <ias@ched.gov.ph>, "Undersecretary Mario C. Villaverde" <villaverdemc@gmail.com>, Joel Buenaventura <Jhbuenaventura.bihc@gmail.com>, Heidi Umadac <humadac.bihc@gmail.com>, Plans and Programs Division <nrrmc.secretariat@yahoo.com>, edwin salonga <edwinmsalonga@yahoo.com>, ASPAC ILAB <ilab.aspac@yahoo.com>, dole.ilab@ymail.com, TESDA Project Development Division <po.pdd@tesda.gov.ph>, TESDA-ODDG Policies and Planning <oddgpp@tesda.gov.ph>, Planning Office OED <po.oed@tesda.gov.ph>, Gemma Lorena Reyes <glareyes@tesda.gov.ph>, Lilian Barco <lbarco@yahoo.com>, Mylene Henson <hensonmy@yahoo.com>, sheila salvio <presidentccp@yahoo.com.ph>, Rccd Cslo <rccd\_cslo@yahoo.com>, CSC Tina Katharine Lim-Sison <tina\_limsison@yahoo.com>, NCCA International Affairs Office <ncca\_iao@yahoo.com>, Cwchildren Philgoverment <cwc@cwc.gov.ph>, Presidential Communications Office <osec.pco@gmail.com>, Rhea Kristine Cy <rhea.cy@pia.gov.ph>, Ann Lorraine Badillos <annlorraine.badillos@pia.gov.ph>, William Beltran <william.beltran@pia.gov.ph>, marketdev <marketdev@poea.gov.ph>, Jasmine Tandingan <jas.tandingan@nnc.gov.ph>, Jigay Gawe <jigay.gawe@gmail.com>, "Ellen Ruth F. Abella" <ellen.abella@nnc.gov.ph>, Executive Director's Office <edo@pcw.gov.ph>, Paul Anthony Pangilinan <ppangilinan@nyc.gov.ph>, junemrosales@gmail.com, International Programs SMD <internationalprograms@nyc.gov.ph>, Support Services Division <supportservices@psc.gov.ph>, Macropolicy Unit <macropolicy.unit@gmail.com>, jennifer.torio@npsc.gov.ph, PADD POPCOM <popcom.padd@gmail.com>, popcom\_oed@yahoo.com, Office of the Head Executive Assistant DOTr <hea@dotr.gov.ph>, ochietuazon@yahoo.com, International Cooperation Desk <icd@dotr.gov.ph>, RGEdition@neda.gov.ph, Amelia Menardo <aamenardo@neda.gov.ph>, mnurgel@neda.gov.ph, MATamonan@neda.gov.ph, Maria Araceli Escandor <maescandor@gmail.com>, Benjamin Tabios <benjotabios@gmail.com>, jhong\_gerardo@yahoo.com, fabdullah@dnd-ph.org, fpa.abdullah@gmail.com, oasaimails@dnd-ph.org, osecmig@gmail.com, Bureau of Immigration Philippines <immigPH@gmail.com>, "USEC Bernardo Florece Jr." <bcflorece@dilg.gov.ph>, DILG PS-MED <Srd\_psdilg@yahoo.com>, Wennie Lopez <wennie.lopez86@gmail.com>, OPAPP OSEC <opapp.osec@gmail.com>, ATC PMC <atcpmc.mabini@gmail.com>, directorate for plans and policies <dpp.pctc@gmail.com>, Office of the Executive Director DDB <execdir.ddb@gmail.com>, Liane Angelica Kalacas <lamlkalacas.ddb@gmail.com>, clarisse garcio <cergarcio@yahoo.com>, OSS Office <oss@marina.gov.ph>, unoclarissecortez@gmail.com, Plans and Program <cg5@coastguard.gov.ph>, "Ma. Teresa Dueñas" <mtduenas@bsp.gov.ph>, Dulce Maria Valdivieso <dvaldivieso@bsp.gov.ph>, Windel Samaniego <wsamaniego@bsp.gov.ph>, Dennis Gamaya <dgamaya@bsp.gov.ph>, Leo Lorenz D Balboa <BalboaLD@bsp.gov.ph>, amtb DICT INTL COOPERATION DIVISION <asean@dict.gov.ph>, ivin.alzona@dict.gov.ph, ifg\_ifpo@dof.gov.ph, mdjovent@dof.gov.ph, Noel <noelpadre@yahoo.com>, leah samson <elisesam@yahoo.com>, Policy and International Cooperation Division <pdot.pficd@gmail.com>, "Jesus Cristino P. Posadas" <jesus.posadas@doe.gov.ph>, Gimelda Luna <gimeldaluna@yahoo.com>, Office of the Assistant Secretary for International Cooperation <oasec\_ic@dost.gov.ph>, Marco Bautista <marukobautista@gmail.com>, elalbano@tariffcommission.gov.ph, mmsaluta@tariffcommission.gov.ph, Eamarie Gilayo <eamarie.gilayo@minda.gov.ph>, Eamarie Gilayo <eamariegilayo@gmail.com>, JONAMAE <jon.miral@minda.gov.ph>, Edna Villa <evilla@bsp.gov.ph>, Christian Joseph G Zosa <CGZosa@bsp.gov.ph>, Lyra Relator <lrelator@dof.gov.ph>, yoromi@dnd.gov.ph, afpmcc@gmail.com, "DIA OA-5, PAF" <dia.plans.hpaf@gmail.com>, idct.a8@gmail.com, dennisvillasenor@yahoo.com, nbootip@gmail.com, "Usec. Ceferino S. Rodolfo" <CeferinoRodolfo@dti.gov.ph>, dnapao@dof.gov.ph, "Ma. Teresa Habitan" <mhabitan@dof.gov.ph>, Beltran Gil <gbeltran@dof.gov.ph>, rowena.guevara@eee.upd.edu.ph, "PH - Dr. Leah Buendia" <leah.buendia@dost.gov.ph>, Marco Antonio Bautista <marbautista@dost.gov.ph>, Zymar Bandola <zpbandola@dost.gov.ph>, marietta\_zamoranos@yahoo.com, amtb marilou mendoza <mpmendoza@mail.tariffcommission.gov.ph>, amtb marilou mendoza <TC.Assist@mail.tariffcommission.gov.ph>, "Eleazar E. Ricote" <ericote@ppp.gov.ph>, "Jericho I. Galang" <jjgalang@ppp.gov.ph>, oadm@marina.gov.ph, odao@marina.gov.ph, Jonas Leones <jonasleones@gmail.com>, "Marcial, Jr. Amaro" <amaromarsjr@yahoo.com>, amaromarsjr@gmail.com, Ondet\_ferrer@yahoo.com, PSD Document <psddivision@gmail.com>, Ric\_0219@yahoo.com, Fmb-director@mozcom.com, sddavidjr@yahoo.com, sevillo.davidjr@nwr.gov.ph, Elenito.bagalihog@nwr.gov.ph, Susan.abano@nwr.gov.ph, nenengandres@yahoo.com.au, Meriden888@gmail.com, npd@bmb.gov.ph, normsmolinyawe@yahoo.com, corazondavis@yahoo.com, consolacioncrisostomo@yahoo.com, Ortegarq71@yahoo.com, Metodo\_turbella@emb.gov.ph, karenpacpaco@gmail.com, Geri\_sanez@yahoo.com.ph, Edwin\_navaluna@emb.gov.ph, mmmendozaapawb@yahoo.com, Nilda Baling <nildasbaling@yahoo.com>, Albert Magalang <albertmagg@emb.gov.ph>, Albert Magalang <albertmagg@yahoo.com>, viosorio@yahoo.com, "Usec. Arellano" <arellanoca@dole.gov.ph>, ILAB APLAD DOLE <ilab.aseanph@gmail.com>

Executive Assistant Staff <eas@owwa.gov.ph>, oed@oshc.dole.gov.ph, cslo.rccd@csc.gov.ph, "Bernard P. Olalia" <bpolalia@poea.gov.ph>, Deputy Director for Operations <mkjgalmes@pcw.gov.ph>, PDAD Chief <aebaleta@pcw.gov.ph>, pdad.chief@pcw.gov.ph, PDPMED- International Affairs <assarevalo@pcw.gov.ph>, PCW International Affairs <international.affairs@pcw.gov.ph>, "Jigay B. Gawe" <jigay.gawe@nnc.gov.ph>, Office of the Chairperson and CEO NYC <occeo@nyc.gov.ph>, Policy Division <policydivision@yahoo.com>, Cristabeth Madrigal <bethmadrigal@nyc.gov.ph>, Juan Carlo Marquez <jcvmarquez.nyc@gmail.com>, "Paterna M. Ruiz" <patmruiz.napc@gmail.com>, F Hombrebueno <fbhombre.napc@gmail.com>, Coi Hombrebueno <fbhombre@gmail.com>, Jennifer Torio <jdtorio@gmail.com>, Jennifer Torio <jdtorio@yahoo.com>, Noriel Miguel <nmiguel.napc@gmail.com>, raurdaneta@tesda.gov.ph, "Marissa G. Legaspi" <mglegaspi@tesda.gov.ph>, Rosalina Constantino <rconstantino@tesda.gov.ph>, Charlyn Justimbaste <charlyn.justimbaste@tesda.gov.ph>, Elenita Directo <elenitadirecto@yahoo.com>, Michelle Balunan <michelle.balunan@psc.gov.ph>, Catherine Grace Lagunday <cgmlagunday@dswd.gov.ph>, "amtb Atty. Allan B. Gepty" <AllanGepty@dti.gov.ph>, "Angelo Salvador M. Benedictos" <AngeloSalvadorBenedictos@dti.gov.ph>, "amtb Denise Enriquez Cheska C." <DeniseCheskaEnriquez@dti.gov.ph>, amtb Jhomar Doriano <JhomarDoriano@dti.gov.ph>, "Hananiela M. Domingo" <HananielaDomingo@dti.gov.ph>, SEOM-Philippines <seom-philippines@dti.gov.ph>, amtb Jose Arturo de Castro <jose.decastro@dict.gov.ph>, Noel M Macalalad <nmmacalalad@dswd.gov.ph>, Neil Cabiles <ncabiles@dof.gov.ph>, "Ms. Al Gerica Rillon" <arillon@dof.gov.ph>, Aaron James Ang <afang@dof.gov.ph>, Chrishel Suerte <csuerte@dnd-ph.org>, Anjo Benedict Fabellon <afabellon.bihc@gmail.com>, Health Policy and Systems Development Team <officeofusecmvc@gmail.com>, Maria Soledad Antonio <msqantonio.bihc@gmail.com>, Jeff Pauli <jpauli.bihc@gmail.com>, Maria Cristy Yuson <mcyuson2.bihc@gmail.com>

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Further to our letter dated 24 September 2020 on the subject, the Department is pleased to share the revised draft of the ASEAN Comprehensive Recovery Framework (ACRF) and its Implementation Plan.

We would appreciate receiving your inputs on or before **Monday, 19 October 2020**.

Thank you very much and best regards,

**Summitries and ASEAN Coordinating Council Division**

Office of ASEAN Affairs

Department of Foreign Affairs

2330 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City, Metro Manila

Philippines

Tel Nos.: (+632) 834-3236; (+632) 834-3173


Email Address: [asean.div1@dfa.gov.ph](mailto:asean.div1@dfa.gov.ph); [aseanph.summitries@gmail.com](mailto:aseanph.summitries@gmail.com); [aseanph.div1@gmail.com](mailto:aseanph.div1@gmail.com)

---


This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this by mistake. Kindly delete it from your system and please do not disclose, copy, distribute the contents of the information as this is strictly prohibited.

---

**3 attachments**

 **DIV1-759-JMW-2020.pdf**  
244K

 **Encl. 2 of 3\_revised Implementation Plan\_ACRF\_121020\_circulated.doc**  
574K

 **Encl. 1 of 3\_ACRF\_revised draft\_12102020\_circulated.doc**  
1424K

## Annex 1. Implementation Plan of ASEAN Comprehensive Recovery Framework

Key Priorities	Initiatives and Programmes	Outputs and Deliverables	Phase and Timeline of Implementation	Lead / Relevant Sectoral Bodies
<b>Broad Strategy 1: Enhancing health systems</b>				
1a. Building and sustaining current health gains and measures	1. Addressing regional nutrition-related challenges and addressing risk-factors for non-communicable diseases	Implementation of the ASEAN Strategic Framework and Action Plan on Nutrition with emphasis on nutrition-specific guidelines for vulnerable populations  Updated ASEAN Mental Health Systems	Recovery	Senior Officials Meeting on Health Development (SOMHD)
	2. Managing big data analytics and visualization for risk assessment on communicable diseases, emerging/re-emerging infectious diseases  <small>SOM BN</small> <a href="#">Establish / enhancing an early warning system for public health emergencies in the region.</a>	Enhanced operation of the ASEAN Bio Diaspora Virtual Centre and related capacity building programmes for relevant tools for big data management;	All phases	Senior Officials Meeting on Health Development (SOMHD)
	<small>SOM PH2.1</small> <a href="#">Timely dissemination and communication of information and co-ownership of data/data transparency across countries for regional planning purposes.</a>	network of BioDiaspora contact points revitalized		
	3. Strengthen essential regional capacities to prevent, detect	• Finalised	All phases	Senior Officials

**Commented [RKM1]:** ASEC: SOMHD to consider the proposal from BN

**Commented [JPT2]:** ASEC: SOMHD to consider, also the way this is worded is very broad and may need to be made more specific to health so a not to touch on data governance more broadly, in which case ADGSOM may wish to consider.

Key Priorities	Initiatives and Programmes	Outputs and Deliverables	Phase and Timeline of Implementation	Lead / Relevant Sectoral Bodies
	and respond to diverse range of biological threats, whether naturally occurring, accidental or deliberate	<p>Guideline on Multi-hazards Public Health Emergency Responses for ASEAN Member States</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Improved biosafety and biosecurity systems, and bioengineering for health laboratories in ASEAN</li> <li>• Improved ASEAN Emergency Operation Centre Network Development project</li> <li>• Development of joint outbreak response technical guidelines of the public health and animal health epidemiological capacity for emerging</li> </ul>		Meeting on Health Development (SOMHD)

Key Priorities	Initiatives and Programmes	Outputs and Deliverables	Phase and Timeline of Implementation	Lead / Relevant Sectoral Bodies
		infectious diseases		
1b. Maintaining and strengthening essential health services	1. Promoting improved access to safe, affordable and appropriate services, <sup>SOM BN</sup> including mental health	1. Developed ASEAN Recommendations on Quality Healthcare; best practices shared	Resilience, Recovery	Senior Officials Meeting on Health Development (SOMHD)
	2. Agreement on <sup>TH</sup> having a list of essential services (Note: subject to coordination with Health) <sup>PH</sup> CCS and HSSWG)	2. Agreed list of essential services <sup>TH</sup> (subject to agreement on having a list of essential services)	2. <sup>PH</sup> As soon as ready All phases Reopening and recovery	<sup>SG</sup> Coordinating Committee on Services (CCS) and Senior Officials Meeting on Health Development (SOMHD)
	<del> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><sup>SOM AMAF</sup> National and regional veterinary regulatory and inspection services in pandemic situation</li> <li>Services surveillance and monitoring animal health status</li> <li>Services emergency contingency plan situation</li> <li>Services diagnostic and laboratory testing</li> <li>Services preventative measures, such as vaccination against diseases</li> <li>Services protecting the health of animals that enter the food supply</li> <li>Services practices for animal shelter and animal control protocols during the pandemic</li> <li>Services providing for public safety</li> </ul> </del>			in consultation with other relevant sectoral bodies such as Healthcare Services Sectoral Working Group (HSSWG) and Coordinating Committee on Services (CCS)
3. <sup>SOM MM</sup> Establish the ASEAN Telemedicine Network	Tele-training, clinical experience exchange, patient transfer agreements and health staff training	Recovery Phase and Post Recovery resilience	SOM HD, Coordinating Committee on Services (CCS) and Healthcare Services Sectoral Working Group (HSSWG)	

**Commented [JPT4]:** ASEC: PH suggested all phases. However, here the timeline refers to the timeline to reach agreement on the list rather than the applicability of the list itself, and as such a more definitive one is suggested.

**Commented [JPT3]:** ASEC suggest to delete as the list will need to be further discussed. The implementation plan should just indicate the initiative

**Commented [JPT5]:** Updated as per Special SEOM 12/10

**Commented [JPT6]:** ASEC: SOMHD CCS HSSWG to confirm



OUEIEA Secretariat &lt;oueiea.dnr@gmail.com&gt;

**Fwd: OCS Endorsement on Dagyaw 2020: Open Government Virtual Town Hall Meetings**

HDPR Cluster Secretariat &lt;hdpr.secretariat@gmail.com&gt;

Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 2:10 PM

To: "J. Prospero De Vera III, DPA" <chairperson@ched.gov.ph>, DAR OSec Secretariat <osec.secretariat@dar.gov.ph>, deptsecretary <deptsecretary@dar.gov.ph>, dar.osec.hea.2018@gmail.com, DA OSEC <osec@da.gov.ph>, DBM OSEC <osec@dbm.gov.ph>, DepEd SEC <sec@deped.gov.ph>, DepEd OSEC <osec@deped.gov.ph>, DENR OSEC <invitations@dnr.gov.ph>, ftduque <ftduque@doh.gov.ph>, DOLE OSEC <secshb3@dole.gov.ph>, DOLE OSEC <osec@dole.gov.ph>, emano <emano@dilg.gov.ph>, OSEC Staff <osec@dswd.gov.ph>, DTI OSEC <secretary@dti.gov.ph>, info <info@hudcc.gov.ph>, MINDA OSEC <officeofthechairman@minda.gov.ph>, MINDA OSEC <info@minda.gov.ph>, Noel Felongco <napc.osec2018@gmail.com>, Kiko Labro <napchea2018@gmail.com>, osec <OSEC@neda.gov.ph>, OCS OSEC <osec@cabsec.gov.ph>, OES OSEC <oesop2016@gmail.com>, Edwin Bael <opa.ofw@gmail.com>, PMS OSEC <info@pms.gov.ph>, TESDA OSEC <odg@tesda.gov.ph>, onsa-odg <onsa-odg@nsc.gov.ph>, Jena Damaso <jenadamaso75@gmail.com>, osec pco <osec.pco@gmail.com>, Pllo Osec <pllo.osec@pllo.gov.ph>, CFO OSEC <info@cfo.gov.ph>, "Ma. Regina Angela G. Galias" <rgalias@cfo.gov.ph>, Juan Perez <j3pere@yahoo.com>, Office OSEC <osec@dfa.gov.ph>, osec coord <osec.coord@dfa.gov.ph>, DFA OSEC <oseccoord@gmail.com>, DOST OSEC <osec@dost.gov.ph>, DOST OSEC <ftdelapena@dost.gov.ph>, Fortunato dela Peña <ftdelapena@gmail.com>, NCCA Office of the Chairman <ocncca15@gmail.com>, NNC OED <oed\_nnc@yahoo.com>, Office of the Chairperson and CEO NYC <occeo@nyc.gov.ph>, OCPLC OSEC <ocplc.neb@gmail.com>, comms@peace.gov.ph, Office of the Special Assistant to the President <malacanangosap@gmail.com>, Chairperson's Office <chairperson@pcw.gov.ph>, bso@pcw.gov.ph, d.mapa@psa.gov.ph, Dennis Mapa <csmapa@up.edu.ph>, "Office of the National Statistician (PSA)" <ons@psa.gov.ph>, sso staff <psa.sso.staff@gmail.com>, PCUP Chairman <chairman@pcup.gov.ph>, info@nyc.gov.ph, "Jesus L.R. Mateo" <jesus.mateo@deped.gov.ph>, OUEIEA Secretariat <oueiea.dnr@gmail.com>, "USec. Joji Aragon" <dole.dllo2020@gmail.com>, iaccluster <iaccluster@gmail.com>, ASEC Marivel Sacendoncillo <mcsacendoncillo@dilg.gov.ph>, odsg.maa.hudcc@gmail.com, TESDA Policies and Planning <oddgpp@tesda.gov.ph>, vicente agdamag <vicente.agdamag@gmail.com>, "Nicole S. Adalem" <mns.adalem@nsc.gov.ph>, apimentel\_naik@cfo.gov.ph, Brenda Nazareth-Manzano <bnazarethmanzano@yahoo.com>, DOST OUSECRO <ousec.ro@dost.gov.ph>, "dianne.cornejo" <dianne.cornejo@nnc.gov.ph>, Jigay Gawe <jigay.gawe@nnc.gov.ph>, Executive Director's Office <edo@pcw.gov.ph>, Randy Halasan <halasan.randy@yahoo.com>, Asec Lerey Panes <asecpanes.da@gmail.com>, "Roger B. Masapol" <roger.masapol@deped.gov.ph>, ccdavis@dnr.gov.ph, Mario Villaverde <villaverdemc@gmail.com>, alex avila <avavila8@gmail.com>, PPS DOLE <pssdole@yahoo.com>, BLGD -OD <odblgd@gmail.com>, Anna Liza Bonagua <annalizonbonagua@yahoo.com>, Aimee T Neri <atneri@dswd.gov.ph>, Danilo G Pamonag <dgppamonag@dswd.gov.ph>, Ameenah Fajardo <AmeenahFajardo@dti.gov.ph>, "ANGEL F. AGUILA" <angelfaguila@yahoo.com>, patmruiz.napc@gmail.com, Rosemarie Edillon <RGEdillon@neda.gov.ph>, ED Marissa Legaspi <mglegaspi@tesda.gov.ph>, po oed <po.oed@tesda.gov.ph>, "Ma. Carmina B. Acuna" <mcb.acuna@nsc.gov.ph>, Rod Garcia <rgarcia@cfo.gov.ph>, Bhoyet Tacardon <bhoyet.tacardon@gmail.com>, Office OUMWA <oumwa@dfa.gov.ph>, oumwa.database@gmail.com, lorenzo.vidal@dfa.gov.ph, Maridon Sahagun <donnet99@yahoo.com>, Kristine Vitasa <kristine.vitasa@nnc.gov.ph>, Nutrition Policy and Planning Division <nppd@nnc.gov.ph>, James Ceasar Ventura <jcventura@nyc.gov.ph>, mtjusayan@pcw.gov.ph, scd.chief@pcw.gov.ph, r.bautista@psa.gov.ph, commissioner.jandugan@gmail.com, Nelson Aparejo <naparejo@ched.gov.ph>, "Joseph C. Manicad" <manicad3480@gmail.com>, DA PIPD <dapipd@gmail.com>, EDWIN CALUBAG <edwin.calubag@deped.gov.ph>, Joergette Razielle Regadio <joergette.regadio@deped.gov.ph>, mbeltran@doh.gov.ph, Maylene Beltran <mbeltran.hdpdb@gmail.com>, "(Service-PS) Director Adeline T. de Castro" <adelinetdecastro@gmail.com>, Planning Service <ps@dole.gov.ph>, Frank Cruz <srd\_psdilg@yahoo.com>, Policy Development and Planning Bureau <pdpb@dswd.gov.ph>, Yahoo <jheccab.cleofe@yahoo.com>, Coi Hombrebueno <fbhombre@gmail.com>, MaryAnne Darauay <MRDarauay@neda.gov.ph>, gabriel ocsppmo <gabriel.ocsppmo@gmail.com>, ocs ccss <ocs.ccss@gmail.com>, Celestino Millar <ccmillar@tesda.gov.ph>, Planning Office Policy and Planning Division <po.ppd@tesda.gov.ph>, Y! Mail <meann\_redoblado@yahoo.com>, lyra gay ellies borja <lyra\_borja@yahoo.com>, pespcmd@yahoo.com, Berman Joseph Corpuz <bernan\_corpuz@yahoo.com.ph>, Jojo Rigor <jojorigor@nyc.gov.ph>, policydivision@nyc.gov.ph, "Pamela C. Susara" <pcsusara@pcw.gov.ph>, Sectoral Coordination Division <scd@pcw.gov.ph>, Wilma Guillen <w.guillen@psa.gov.ph>, Pcup Rpmid <pcuprpmid@yahoo.com>, Nelson Cainghog <ncainghog@ched.gov.ph>, Kristine Eusebio <tine.eusebio@gmail.com>, ivynicolegalla@gmail.com, Michael Niel Angelo Bulatao <mbulatao.hdpdb@gmail.com>, Exxon Susmerano <susmeranoeb.dole@gmail.com>, jaloresco@dilg.gov.ph, Gina Florentino <ggflorentino@dswd.gov.ph>, Camille A Aguinaldo <caaguinaldo@dswd.gov.ph>, "Girlie Grace J. Casimiro-Igtiben" <gjcasmiro@neda.gov.ph>, oph <oph@pms.gov.ph>, dms@pms.gov.ph, Lyka Caritativo <lscaritativo@tesda.gov.ph>, jr gomez <jra.gomez.jr@gmail.com>, Anne marie Laqui <annemarie.laqui@yahoo.com>, Janette Puerto <puerto\_ros@yahoo.com>

Cc: Ferdinand Hombrebueno <fbhombre.napc@gmail.com>, Ronaldo Mateo <ronjmateo@napc.gov.ph>, Ron Mateo <ronjmateo.napc@gmail.com>, alcalfonso1@gmail.com, jdtorio@gmail.com, Jennifer Torio <jdtorio@yahoo.com>, Mayette Eledia <meledia@yahoo.com>, tessbaldonadi@gmail.com, "Ma. Laarni Jadloc" <marialaarni.jadloc@napc.gov.ph>, aliceraymundo@gmail.com, Joseline P Niwane <jpniwane@dswd.gov.ph>, Hannah Giray-Carcido <hagiray@dswd.gov.ph>, Imdestacamento@dswd.gov.ph, Aira Leyda <aileйда@dswd.gov.ph>, Pamela Marie C Pascua <pmcpascua@dswd.gov.ph>, Catherine Grace Lagunday <cgmlagunday@dswd.gov.ph>, Liezl C Saldaan <lcsaldaan@dswd.gov.ph>, Gene Bernard V Bermudo <gbvbermudo@dswd.gov.ph>

Dear Everyone,